
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

 
 
 
  
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
07/26/12 
  

BID NUMBER:

 
057/12 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME:

 
 08/27/12  

2:00PM 

BID TITLE:

 

CONSTRUCTION OF RECYCLE 
TRANSFER STATION 

 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  

AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 
 
Below please find Bid clarifications.   
 

1)  Request from Water Solutions Marketing for: 1) Toilet Compartment, and 2) Metal Locker 
product substitution. 

Answer: There is no objection to the acceptance of the submitted product as a vendor for the project. 
 

2) Please verify there are no specifications separate from the plans that pertain to the 
landscape portion of this project. 

Answer: In regard to the landscape question, our code min landscape plans do provide some 
specifications, particularly on the installation, quality of material, warranty, etc. However, the City of 
Naples Utilities Standards Manual does provide specifications on restoration by sodding and seeding, 
and would suggest the contractors reference the applicable sections within your City Specifications 
Manual also.  We have a note on our code min landscape plan that specifically addresses this topic. 
 

3) The folks at McGraw Hill Dodge reports indicate that they cannot list us as a bidder unless 
they get the information from the Owner.  We looked on the City website to determine how to 
become an official planholder and bidder, but do not see it.  What do we need to do to be listed 
as a bidder? 

Answer: There is no official City of Naples plan holder or bidders list.  The City of Naples does not 
provide a plan holder or bidders list to McGraw Hill Dodge.  Vender registration with the City of 
Naples can be accomplished at the following website (registration is non-mandatory): 
 http://rpgwebapps.naplesgov.com:450/rpgsp/N2VNDR02.pgm 
 
 

4) Enclosed with the bid form is "Site-Civil Bid Schedule".   With this being covered on your bid 
tab under division 2000 will it be necessary to include the Stantec cost breakdown with our bid 
or is this something the low bidder can supplier to you within 5 days of the bid opening? 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

Answer:  The contractor should provide the unit price costs for each of the line items within the Site-
Civil Bid Schedule to allow us to evaluate each submitted bid.  
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 
 
 

5) Please confirm if Horizon Window Blinds are required, and if so, to which windows. 
Answer:  Please submit data requesting the substitution in accordance with the Project Manual section 01630 
Product Options and substitutions at least 10 days in advance of the bid. 
 

6) Exhibit A, bid documents show pricing requirements for 10 steel bollards.  We have located 
14, internal and external plus flanged for FE protection.  The 3 drawings listed above would 
seem to contradict each other and we are unable to locate a schedule of bollard size / 
diameter / footing depth.  Can you please confirm which plan takes precedence or issue height 
AFT, diameter and footing depth for respective bollards? 

Answer:  Bollards for the building interior and immediate adjacent are detailed on the Architectural and 
structural drawing. Bollards elsewhere on the site may be detailed and / or specified by the Civil drawings. 
 

7) Additional clarifications on product substitution: 
 Access Door supplier, Karp Associates, Inc. is an acceptable manufacturer for the 

product. 
 Drawing A-202 Wall type #1; Revise 1-5/8" studs to be 20 ga. in lieu of 18 ga. 
 Drawing A-701 detail 5; Integral color white is acceptable. 
 Drawing A-202 Wall types 2, 3 and 4. It is acceptable to alternately frame the walls with 

diagonal bracing above the ceiling provided all installation comply with stud 
manufacturers bracing requirements and the diagonals are placed to eliminate 
interference with HVAC and other trade installations. 

 Drawing A-701 Details 12 and 13 Revise the gypsum board thickness to be 5/8" in lieu 
of 1/2". Clarification; ALL gypsum board on the project shall be 5/8" minimum thickness 
unless required otherwise by a UL assembly requirement. 

 Drawing A-102 Clarification; Shaft Wall UL design U428 shall be the basis for the 
separation requirement of 1-hour. Height required for the final installation may alter the 
stud depth and gauge as required by the stud manufacturer span tables and shall be 
accounted in the bid. There shall be no future cost adjustment for height / stud / size / 
gauge to complete the final installation. In the event the UL design number is revised 
due to the stud span the contractor shall so advise the Architect prior to initiation of the 
work at the submittal phase of the project. 
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